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Ihe final compilation and! publishing of this
anniversary booklet-was carried out during the
“Year. of the Eucharist”that was called for from
October; 2004 through' October. 2005 by Pope
John Paullly During the 125 years of St. Agnes
Parish, Jesus Ghristin the Eucharist has been the
center.of each individual’s faith as well as at the
center. ofiour. communall prayer. We gather for
the Sunday liturgy asiwell as for weekday Mass.
Each ‘Thursday from 8:45/ A\M. to 8:45 PM. we
have Eucharistici Adoration. We pray that the
members ofi St. Agnes may. continue to draw
upon the “wellspring ofigrace” in the Eucharist.

The Eucharist is a priceless
treasure:

% "‘a by not only celebrating it

,, but also by praying before it
- outside of Mass we are

enabled to make contact
with the very “wellspring of il
grace”.

Pope John Paul II
Ecclesia de Eucharistia




125th Anniversary

1879 @ 2004

ST. AGIJES

Dear Parishioners,

1879 is taken as the origin of St. Agnes Parish. It was then that Mass was begun to be
celebrated in town for the Catholic families settling here with the building of the railroad.
Because of this, the year 2004 is the 125th anniversary of the beginning of the parish.
It would be appropriate for us to remember this beginning, and also some of the people
and events in the history of our parish.

All too often, we can be so busy about our daily activities that we don't take time to
reflect upon the importance of those activities, and upon the importance of similar events
in the past. Fortunately, celebrating an anniversary can cause us to reflect upon our lives
and our history. This should certainly be the case for our parish as well. The 125th
anniversary of St. Agnes Parish should cause us to remember and reflect.

We should be grateful to the many people who made sacrifices for the establishment
and growth of St. Agnes. This booklet recalls some of these people. It helps us to
remember them and how they helped the church to develop and grow in this area.

Our thankfulness or gratitude, however, shouldn't just be a remembering of the
people and events of the past. It should be something more. We need to recommit
ourselves to our Catholic faith, our heritage. We should renew our efforts to share our
faith with others. We should be thankful for the people who established and built our |
parish. We should be thankful for those who have shared the Catholic faith with us.
We should be thankful for St. Agnes Parish today.

May God bless and reward those who have gone before us. May God strengthen and ~
guide us today to continue to build upon their efforts and make St. Agnes Parish a living '
embodiment of Jesus Christ present in the world today.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Fall hmall §. T

Father Ronald J. Turek
Administrator

|
Saint Agnes Church ® 541 Spring Street ® Orrville, Ohio 44667 ® (330) 682-3606 }
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Pastoral Staff

Rev. Ronald Turek, Administrator
Jacquelyn Knox, DRE
Roberta DeMali, Secretary
Melissa Rosenbaum, Bookkeeper
Suzette Lorson, Music Director

Anniversary Book Committee
Jacquelyn Knox
Darline Martell
Father Ronald Turek
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Special Thanks
Thank you to all the parishioners and local business owners for their support of the
St. Agnes Parish 125th Anniversary Commemorative Book. Without their support, this
publication would not have been possible. While browsing through our history book, take
a moment to notice these parishioners and local businesses. Please consider their services
and mention you saw their listings.
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Publishing Staff

Anniversary Publications.com. Ltd..
Publisher: Christopher Roach

Editor: Annemarie Polito
Art Director: Rachel M. Jelen
Photographer: William C. Rieter
Graphic Designer: Chris Skurkey

The St. Agnes 125th Anniversary Comme-
morative Book has been published for the
parishioners and friends of St. Agnes by Anniversary
Publications.com, Ltd., Cleveland, Ohio (440) 356-
1124, The viewpoints expressed are those of the
editor, the writers or their subjects. St. Agnes reserves
the right of final approval of what is published. St.
Agnes has no explicit or implicit performance
obligations for advertising, its solicitation or revenue
from such solicitations. All Rights Reserved. No part
of this publication may be repreduced without the
written permission of the publisher.

Anniversary Publications.com, Ltd. Mission
Statement: Anniversary Publications.com, Ltd.
(APC) publishes parifz commemorative books
which document the history, growth, community
life, spiritual leaders and other memorable
information of parishes celebrating milestone
anniversaries.

We work with professional historians, writers,
editors, graphic designers and printers to produce
quality publications that will last for generations.
We work directly with the business community and
supporters of the parish to efficiently fund the
production of each book.

With a commitment to superior service,
Anniversary Publications.com, Ltd. will continue to
grow, filling parishes’ need to document and
celebrate with their communities. Copyright 2006.

Father Hoot - “A Maw of God”

Charles A. Hoot was born on
December 29, 1896, in Canton, Ohio to
Joseph Charles and Eleanor Horning
Hoot. He was educated at St. Peter’s
in Canton, St. Fidelis College in Butler,
Pennsylvania, St. Bernard Seminary in
Rochester, New York, and St. Mary's
Seminary in Cleveland. Father Hoot

did his post-graduate work at
Columbia in New York City.
Father Hoot was ordained in

Cleveland by Bishop Joseph Schrembs
on April 17, 1922. His parish
appointments included curate at 5t.
Boniface in Cleveland and as an
assistant at St. Joseph in Youngstown.
He was appointed by Bishop Shrembs
to be pastor of St. Agnes in August
of 1934.

In addition to building a new St.
Agnes Church, St. Agnes Elementary
School, a new rectory, and purchasing
a new convent, Father Hoot engaged
in numerous church and civic
activities. He endeared himself not
just to his parish but to the entire
Orrville area. Father Hoot was the
spiritual director of the Holy Name
Society in the Wooster Deanery, which
encompassed three counties, for 16

years. He received both deanery and
national recognition for his work in
this position. The Father MacKenna
Award for outstanding priestly work
in the Holy Name Society was
awarded to him in 1955. In addition,
he served the Wooster deanery as the
chairman of the Catholic Social Service
Bureau. Father Hoot was listed in
American Catholic Who's Who. In
1957, Father Hoot was entitled
Monsignor and bestowed the rank of
Domestic Prelate.

In addition to his church activities,
Msgr. Hoot was active in a number of
public good works. He volunteered
for, and for a time chaired, the local
American Red Cross. In 1946 he
received a special citation from
President Harry Truman, for his work
during World War 1I organizing and
running the Wayne County Red Cross
War Fund campaign. Father Hoot
acted as local president and district
governor of the Rotary Club. He also
donated his time and effort to the
Orrville Public Library Board. For all
of this work, he was selec-
ted posthumously for the Orrville
Hall of Fame.

Msgr. Hoot worked in the theatre,
authoring plays and writing for screen
and television all under

the pseudonym Charles Hart. He held
membership in the Catholic Actors’
Education Association. In 1962, one of
his plays was performed on Broadway.

He died on February 18, 1965,
at age 69.

Monsignor Charles A. Hoot
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Sisters and Brothers of Saint Agnes Parish,

Marking the passage of time is important for us who believe in the eternal Reign of
God. This year you have the unique opportunity to mark the 125th anniversary of the
first celebration of the Holy Eucharist in the place that would later be founded as your
parish. Under the leadership of Fr. Edward Vattman and with the hospitality of the
Sullivan family home, the first Eucharistic celebration allowed the eternal feast of
heaven to erupt anew in your portion of our Diocese.

That same combination happens again and again through the good people of Saint
Agnes these many years later. Under the leadership of generous ordained and lay
ministers and through the hospitality and efforts of the fine people of your parish, the
Eucharist is celebrated, God is honored, and hearts and lives are still transformed
again today.

The mystery of Jesus’ cross and resurrection are proclaimed every time we celebrate the
Eucharist. I commend your efforts to remember the first Mass celebrated in your parish
territory and I promise you my prayers and best wishes as you mark this important
anniversary.

May the Eucharist always stand at the forefront of our lives and occupy a central place

in our hearts. This anniversary will assist in accomplishing that worthy objective. Again,
thank you for taking such special care. God bless you all.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

LA 4

Reverend Anthony M. Pilla
Bishop of Cleveland

125th Anniversary 1879-2004 3
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Qur Patirow Saunt - Saunt Agnes

St. Agnes was born in ltaly about 291
AD. Apparently of great beauty and
wealth, Agnes resolved early to live a life
devoted to God and purity. During the
Emperor Diocletian’s persecution, she
was denounced by unsuccessful suitors
as being a Christian. She refused to be
intimidated by the governor, under threat
of torture, even though she was just
twelve or thirteen years old. He sent her
to a house of prostitution in Rome, where
she maintained her virginity. She was
returned to the governor. It is unclear
whether she was beheaded or stabbed in
the throat, but there is no doubt she
suffered and died for her faith. Her death
is dated about 304 A.D.

St. Agnes is honored as one of the four
great virgin martyrs of the Church. Her
death had a profound impression on the
early Church. She was buried in her
parents’ household cemetery near the city
limits of Rome, where a small chapel was
placed. After Constantine made Chris-
tianity lawful in the Roman Empire, this

Froud of the ﬁast...
Committed to the future

THE QUALITY

CASTING COMPANY
Gray and Ductile Iron Castings

1200 North Main Street
Orrville, Ohio 44667

PHONE: (330) 682-6010

shrine was enlarged and transformed.
Constantine’s daughter was cured of
leprosy after praying at St. Agnes’ tomb.
Her cure was attributed to S5t. Agnes.

St. Agnes is prominent in Christian art.

B She is the symbol of innocence and purity,

il and is represented as a young woman

with a lamb, for the word lamb in Latin is

agnus (Agnes). The blessing of the lambs

under one year of age takes place on or
near her feast day which is January 21.

Traditionally, these lambs are raised by
the Trappist Fathers of the Abbey of the
Three Fountains. The wool from these
young lambs is made into palliums by the
Sisters of Saint Cecilia. The rose window
of St. Agnes Church in the choir loft
includes a picture of the pallium.

St. Agnes is often shown holding a
palm leaf, and sometimes a sword. The
flower of St. Agnes is the Christmas Rose,
the white blossom which represents
purity. These symbols are also present in
the rose window.

@)/yﬂatu&dio/z&
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"Silver Thursday"”
SILVER GASOLINE

SAME PRICE As REGULAR
304 South Main Street, Orrville, OH 44667
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Roliness Jobn Fauls

~ cordially imparts the requested

HApostolic Blessing to

Reverend Ronald °d. Gurek
and Daint Hgnes Church, Orrville, Oh,

and invokes an abundance of divine graces,
on the occasion of the Predication
of the Parish 105" Hnniversary first Mass,
in the year 2004.
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Archiepiscopus Eleemosynacius Hpostolicus
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A History of Catholicism v our avreav

A history of St. Agnes as a parish
would be incomplete without first
providing some history of Catholicism in
the Orrville area and a brief history of the
creation of our Diocese. The Cleveland
Diocese, of which Orrville and St. Agnes
are a part, was formed over
150 years ago.

In the Treaty of Paris of 1763, ending
the French and Indian War, the whole of
the Ohio territory, including today’s
Diocese of Cleveland, was ceded to the
British crown. The King's Proclamation,
which was an addition to that treaty,
made Ohio part of the Diocese of
Quebec. As such, the Ohio territory had
the same freedom of religion which that
Diocese enjoyed. A second Treaty of
Paris, in 1783, ending the War of

Independence, granted the new Republic
of the United States jurisdiction of Ohio.
Eventually Ohio, and the whole of the
United States at that time, was part of the
Diocese of Baltimore, under Bishop John
Carroll.

As the country expanded, and states
were added, so too, the Catholic Church
grew. By 1821, the state of Ohio was its
own Diocese, with the seat in Cincinnati.
The Diocese of Cleveland, which
included most of the northern part of the
state, consisted of 36 counties including
Wayne. The Cleveland Diocese came
into existence on April 23, 1847, under
Bishop Amadeus Rappe.

There was noticeable missionary work
in the state even prior to it becoming an

St. Agnes Church and parishioners, 2001.

6 St. Agnes Church

independent Diocese. Father Edward
Dominic Fenwick, as directed by Bishop
Carroll, established the Dominican Order
at St. Rose’s Convent in Kentucky in
1806. Father Fenwick, on journeys to and
from Baltimore, visited small groups of
Catholics in and around the Canton area
and other parts of the state. By 1816, as
more priests were ordained in Kentucky,
Father Fenwick was released to devote
his efforts solely to Ohio.
Catholicism inw the
Wayne County Arew

Oral tradition has it that Father
Fenwick visited northern Ohio,
including Canton and Lawrence
Township (two miles from Canal Fulton)
in 1817. He most certainly visited
Wooster and the lone Catholic Irishman

by the name of Edward Gallagher, before
the end of 1818.

In Lawrence Township itself, three or
four Catholic families had settled by
1812. Mass was held at Matthew
Patton’s home in 1817. In 1831, a rough
log chapel was built dedicated to Ss.
Philip and James. By 1845, a church of
the same name was built in Canal Fulton.

In addition to Lawrence Township and
Wooster, there were other small groups
of Catholics who settled in the area.

Marshallville, once known as Bristol,
had a noticable Catholic population by
the 1820’s, with a frame mission chapel
completed in 1848 or 1849.

Dalton, also known as Sugar Creek
after its township, built a log chapel,
St. Joseph, on the Arnold farm sometime
around 1834. Eventually, the chapel and
nearby cemetery were both sold to the
township.

Chippewa Township, near Doylestown,
was ministered to as early as 1827. In
1828, a log chapel dedicated to St. Francis
Xavier, also known as St. Xavier, was
erected. By 1849-50, it was abandoned in
favor of a new brick church, Ss. Peter and
Paul in Doylestown.

Converts from Presbyterianism built a
Catholic chapel near Wooster in 1827.
A brick church, dedicated to the
Immaculate Conception was begun in
1847 and completed in 1852. This church
was later destroyed by fire and another
was built.



———

St Agnes Parvish i Founded,

Mouss Said inw Ovrville

With the building of the railroads in
the 1870s, Catholic families began
settling in Orrville. Father Edward J.
Vattman, pastor at Ss. Philip and James
in Canal Fulton, began to travel to
Orrville to minister to them. Families
included were: Sullivan, Higgins,
Clancy, Fitzgerald, Downs, Herly,
Quinlan and Kane. The first Mass was
held in the Sullivan home on (West) Pine
Street, in 1879, When the Sullivans
moved, Mass was said on the southwest
corner of Chestnut and Vine Streets at the
Herly home. When they moved, Mass
was held at the Quinlan home on West

St. Agnes Church on Pearl Street.

Market Street, opposite of the site where
eventually St. Agnes’ first permanent
church was built.

Father Vattman came to Orrville
occasionally, from 1879 through 1891, but
eventually received a commission as
chaplain in the United States Army. He
was succeeded in his missionary duties
by Father Jacob Kuebler, who followed
him as pastor at Ss. Philip and James. He
served this area from 1891 through 1898.

Father Kuebler was replaced by Father
Henry ]. Gerhardstein, also assigned as
pastor to Ss. Philip and James, where he
served from 1898 until June of 1901. He
was in charge of the mission of
Marshallville, the stations of Clinton and
Orrville, and in 1899 received Burton
City as a station.

The next five years were under Father
Nicholas Hassel. Father Hassel was
succeeded by Father George A. Forst.

Father Forst held Mass in a rented
room on the third floor of a building on

the old Brenneman block on East Market
Street. It was through Father Forst's
efforts that the beginnings of the parish

Some of the
Jounding families of
St. Agnes included:

The Sullivan, Higgins,
Clancy, Fitzgerald,
Downs, Herly, Quinlan
and Kane families.

were realized. A fund was begun for a
parish church. Land, which was later
disposed of, was purchased on West
High Street (Courier Crescent accounts
say North Ella Street) adjacent to what is
now Orr Park. Father Forst also started
catechetical instruction for children.
Announcements in the Courier Crescent
give proof to a very active Ladies Altar
Society under his administration.

In a letter in support of combining
Rittman and Orrville into an single
assignment independent of Doylestown
and Canal Fulton, Father Forst stated:

There are twenty five good Catholic
families located at Orrville and many
more indifferent,
and fallen-away
as  might be
expected in a
locality which is
without a
Catholic Church.

We have... rai-
sed a little over
two thousand
dollars cash for a
new church... The

railroad men
holding respon-
sible positions are
nearly all
Catholic... both
places are enter-
prising towns

and... will soon
develop splendid

parishes...
The bishop
decided against

Celebrating 725 Years

combining the assignments this way and
appointed Father John A. McKeever as
the first pastor of St. Agnes Church.
Father McKeever was born in Hanley,
England, in 1879, and ordained in
Baltimore for the Diocese of Cleveland
in 1907. He served at several churches
in Cleveland before being appointed
to Orrville by Bishop Farrelly on
June 17, 1914.

The parish was bound by St. Ann in
Rittman to the north, St. Barbara in
Massillon to the east, Immaculate
Conception in Wooster to the west, and
on the south by the Columbus Diocese.

Father McKeever’s first Mass after
being appointed pastor was held on June
28th, 1914. This Mass was held in the
hall of a business building as Father Forst
had done.

Land for the Church

Father McKeever acted quickly to open
a parish church. Records of the Wayne
County Recorder Office show that the
725 Market Street address (lot #327) was
deeded to Joseph Perlstein on August 12,
1909. Mr. Perlstein was willing to sell the
property to the Catholic Church, valued
at $4,030. As a member of one of the
only, if not the only, Jewish family in
Orrville, Mr. Perlstein’s sympathy

towards Catholics was much appreciated
and later recognized by Pope Paul VI

The altar of St. Agnes Church on Pearl Street as seen in a wedding
photograph of Eileen Nicholas & Charles “Rocky” Landers officiated
by Msgr. (later Bishop) Issenmann on May 29, 1948,

125th Anniversary 1879-2004 7




with a special Papal blessing. At the time
of the sale the property was deeded to
the Rt. Rev. John Farrelly, Bishop of

Cleveland. The property was later

deeded to Bishop Joseph Schrembs
when he became the Bishop of the
Cleveland Diocese.

Mrs. Charles Landers before
the Blessed Virgin, 1948.
ASmith Dairy, our belief in
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In July of 1914, an option was taken on
a Pear] Street property. This property,
which already had a dwelling on it, was
easily remodeled for the new pastor. The
lot was considered an improvement over
the property the parish had owned on
North Ella/West High streets, as the new
lot was only a five minute walk from the
railroad depot and the city’s principal
residential district.

A Chuwrch building

for St. Agney
Father McKeever discovered that a
completely  furnished church, St

Patrick’s, located in North Lawrence,
had not been in use for about three years.
The church had been established in the
latter part of the 19th century, with
Catholic families settling there to mine
the coal. Once the mines were worked
out or abandoned, those Catholic
families who formed the congregation
moved on and the church floundered.
With permission from Bishop Farrelly,
the 30 by 70 foot frame building was
dismantled and moved the nine miles to
Orrville in nine wagons. The interior

Father Hoot with Floyd, Tim, Tom,
Mike and Art Martell, 1954.

furnishings were loaded into a box car

and came on rail via Massillon.
Reconstruction was begun on July 28,
1914, on the cement block foundation
which had been laid for rebuilding.
Despite the fact that construction was not
yet complete, good weather permitted
the first mass at St. Agnes to be held on
August 2, 1914. Reverend McKeever's
parents and his sister, Sister Clotilda,
were guests in attendance.

g}\gecifia’s
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In September of 1914, a series of
lectures was offered at St. Agnes, with
presentations  given by  Fathers
Steinbrunner and Kress, of Cleveland.
The theme of the series was healing the
divisions of Christianity. According to
The Courier Cresent, Father Kress stated,
“We who are many ought to be one....
The most religious and thoughtful men
see much to deplore in the multiplicity of
sects... Protestant churchmen and
theclogians have attempted its solution
time and again ...You have not as yet
reconsidered the solution proposed by
the old Mother Church. Turn to her for a
few nights, listen carefully to her plan of
unification... be brave enough to accept
it.” The local paper later reported that
many from the area came to hear the
message and that all came away pleased.

Anti-Catholicism
inw Orrville

Unfortunately, this attitude of unity was
not shared by all of the persons living in
the area. Anti-Catholic attitudes were
evident to the new pastor and his new
parish just a couple of months later. A
public hall had been engaged by Reverend
Fight-master, pastor of the Christian

St. Agnes Pearl Street First Communion Class
circa 1929 with Father Harry Kropfli.
First Row flower girls: Elizabeth Weber, Beatrice Murtaugh,
Mary Rose George, Darathy Yonto
Second Row: Jimmy Chine, Billy Paul, Tony Yonto,
Bernard Murtaugh, Joe Macrino
Third Row: Kathryn Fallanca, Dorothy Welsh, Esther Hoover,
Kathryn Prechtel, Marianna Macrino, Eugenia Schroman
Fourth Row: Louis Prechtel, Fr. Harry Kropfli, Joe Weber

Church, for a
lecture by Ford
Hendrickson. Mr
Hendrickson was
billed as an anti-
Romanist speaker.
The mayor and city
council were
threatened with an
injunction to stop
the lecture. The
mayor refused to
give up the key to
the hall wuntil
instructed to do so
by the city council.
Seeking legal ad-
vice, city council
was advised that
there was “no law
in effect which would
make possible the
exclusion of such organization from the use of
town property...” Therefore, the speaker
was allowed to proceed. Not only was the
hall filled to capacity but approximately
200 had to be turned away from the first of
a series of lectures against the Catholic
religion. Mr. Hendrickson later appeared
in Smithville to speak.

Father McKeever
was reassigned to
St. Martha’s in

Akron in 1920.
Father John T.
Ruffing  became

pastor of 5t. Agnes.
He resided at Mt
Marie Convent in
Canton.

In 1923, Father
Thomas G. Ring
was appointed as
pastor and he, too,
resided at Mt
Marie Convent in
Canton. He was
followed a year
later by Father
Owen L. Gallagher.
A year later Father
Gallagher was suc-
ceeded by Father
Cornelius Mahony.
Father Mahony
served 5t. Agnes
until 1930, and was
probably assisted
by Father Franz J.
Feinler during 1929.

Celebrating 725 Years

The Children’s Choir 1947-48
1st Row; Carolyn Seifried, Carol McGreevy, Molly Krenger, Rita Schromen
2nd Row: Julia Bidinger, Aldeen Laibe, Betty Lou Arnold, Patricia Yehl
3rd Row: Judy Martell, Nancy Schromen, Marjorie Medve,

Noel Frey, May Bescher

Organist was either Noel Frey's mother, Pauline Frey, or Elizabeth Bilderback

After Father Mahony was reassigned,
St. Agnes reverted back to mission status,
with St. Mary’s of Wooster as the home
parish. Priests assigned to St. Agnes
mission between 1929 and 1933 included
Father Michael Lee Moray and Father
Harry F. Kropfli. Father Moray left in
1933 when he was assigned to head the
Catholic Charities program of the
Cleveland Diocese. Father Harry F
Kropfli served his entire priesthood at St.
Mary’s and St. Agnes, dying at the young
age of 37.

Fr. Hoot Arrives

In August of 1934, S5t. Agnes was
reestablished as a regular, canonical
parish, with Father Charles A. Hoot
named as pastor by Bishop Joseph
Schrembs. The parish then consisted of
32 families in a mission territory covering
150 square miles.

Father Hoot established himself as a
very active pastor and member of the
community. He promptly visited
business leaders and the local newspaper
offices, trying to assuage concerns about
Catholicism, especially in light of local
Ku Klux Klan activity. He also paid a
personal visit to all the members of his
parish, whether they were active or not.

In addition to the Altar Society, which
existed while St. Agnes was still a
mission, many other clubs and activities
were added under Father Hoot's
inspirational guidance, including the
Women’s Guild and a Mother’s Study
Club. An organizational meeting for the

125th Anniversary 1879-2004 9




i Sisters of Notre Dame,

St. Mary, Massillon

Francis Xavier Mission Circle was held
in October of 1948. This group was very
| active in assisting various mission
ﬁom 4l charities both locally and abroad. Its

B good work continued until September
1995. There was also a very active
Holy Name Society.

Father Hoot himself directed the choir
and later organized a junior choir to sing
on special holidays. He was instrumental
in the renovation and redecoration of the
church in the Williamsburg style, going to
Williamsburg, Virginia, to examine such
details as paint colors and carpeting.

Sunday School Classes at
St. Agnes, 1936-1950

1936: Sister Mary Stephen and
Sister Annita

: Sister Mary Annita and
Sister Lucius

: Sister Mary Madelyn and
Sister Mary Annterese

: Sister Mary Francine and
Sister Mary Jude

: Sister Mary Vaune and
Sister Mary Terrence

: Sister Mary Marcelita and
Sister Mary Moira

Serpentml
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This work was completed in 1940. The
donor plaque from this renovation of the
Pearl Street St. Agnes is located in the
current St. Agnes Church.

Sunday school classes were held in a
third building on the church property
referred to as the club house. Classes
eventually grew so large that help was
needed and the Sisters of Notre Dame
from St. Mary’s in Massillon came to
assist. The Sisters were transported to
Orrville by the Burger family of St.
Mary’s and made the return trip courtesy
of volunteer drivers from 5t. Agnes.

The Sisters of Notre Dame worked at
St. Agnes from 1936 until 1950. During
their first year of service, Sisters Mary
Stephen and Annita gave catechetical
instruction to sixty-five children. Father
Hoot so appreciated their work that he
gave them not only a check, but a turkey
for Thanksgiving and a bushel basket of
food for Christmas. From 1938 through
1950, the number of children receiving
instruction averaged over eighty each
year, with the numbers of boys and girls
about the same.

Planwwing to- build av
New Churciv

As early as 1952, plans were under
consideration to build a new St. Agnes
Church. In February of 1952, with prior

permission of the diocese, St. Agnes
Church installed a new Schantz organ in
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“The Renovation Plag

Celebrating 729 Years

ue of 19407

Some comments by Louis Prechtel

As a life-long parishioner, Louis Prechtel reminisced about the names of the
donors who assisted with the renovation of the church on Pear] Street. The
original impetus to start St. Agnes Church came from the development of the

railroad and the number of Irish
immigrants who came to work for the
railroad. As such, it is only fitting to
note the number of railroaders and
their families whose names appear on
this plaque. Mr. Prechtel identified
Mr. Martin Bray, Mr. Edward Byron,
Mr. James Byron, and the Michael
Flannery family, which would
include Ruth (Mrs. Ray) Ziegman, as
parishioners employed by the
railroad. Mr. James Specht worked
for the city of Orrville and Mr
Theodore Bishop was a farmer.
Employed at Koppers Company were
Mr. Ralph Bescher and Mr. Joseph
Weber. The Quality Castings
Company was represented by Mr.
H.C. Nicholas and Mr. Ray Ziegman.

been contributing to a special fund since
before World War II. Organ construction
took about one year. The Colonial style
organ was designed by Edison F. Schantz
with hand-carved features by Bruno
Weber, a commercial carver from Put-in-
Bay, Ohio. St. Agnes’ two organists at
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The donor plaque from the
renovation of the Pearl Street St. Agnes
Church in 1940 now hangs in the
current St. Agnes Church.

By 1957, sufficient funds, approxi-
mately $100,000, were on hand to sign a
contract for the building of the new
St. Agnes Church. The design, submitted
by Jules M. Franzen of Massillon, was for
a Spanish style church seating 350
persons. Cost of the building without




The theme of the capital campaign
was: “not equal giving but equal
sacrifice.” Many parishioners volun-
teered their time and services to raise
these funds. Within a matter of a few
months, two-thirds of the goal, $51,000,
was solicited from only 14 families.
General canvassing began on March 5th,
and by March 29, 1957, the fund was
oversubscribed and totaled $105,210.

Consitructionw Beging
Ground was broken on St. Patrick’s
Day, 1957, with Clarence A. King as
contractor. On May 19th a cornerstone
ceremony

was held with 110

St. Agnes, 1957.

and Seville Reining. Mr. Reining was a
devout and prominent Lutheran layman.

Many parishioners devoted much time
and effort to the success of the campaign.
Leadership included: Ray Ziegman,
central chairman; Frank Seifried, canvass
executive chairman; Anthony Yonto,
initial gifts chairman; Dr. Edwin Feltes
and Dr. Robert Reiheld, special gifts
chairmen; Louis Prechtel, team
chairman; James Specht and Joseph
Macrino, division leaders. There were
also many team captains and a number
of women serving as hostesses. Father
Hoot was the treasurer as well as being
in charge of publications.

Bishop Hoban with Msgr. Hoot, 1957.

-F; “Fund-raising for the New Church in 1957"
Talking with Helen and Tony Yonto ‘

“Everybody knew everybody and everybody was for the church.” Tony and |
Helen Yonto remember the special esprit de corps that existed during the time |
| that money was raised to build the new St. Agnes. Although the canvassing of
| the parish occurred in 1957, a good deal of the planning and some of the
Ll purchases had been made ahead of time. As mentioned in the history, a new
organ had been purchased in 1952 and the property had also been bought and
| paid for well in advance of building. Mr. Yonto mentioned that this was “a choice
piece of land in the south end; everyone else was downtown.”

A sizeable sum of money had also been raised in advance. Mrs. Yonto noted
that the Ladies Altar Society contributed its dues and proceeds from a variety of
activities, including bake sales, teas, book reviews, etc., to the building fund.
|l The core group that began the building fund was characterized as
| ~distinguished.” With the help of a professional fund-raising organization,
| Ivan S. Justice & Associates, the entire parish was organized from top to bottom.
ll Almost everyone served on a committee to assist with the drive. Everyone in the [§
parish was asked to contribute, and a particular amount was suggested to each |
f| parish family. The response to the request was excellent and the fund drive was
il concluded within a single month.
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12 St. Agnes Church
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St. Agnes Church, 1957.
parishioners in attendance. Sealed inside
a copper box and laid in the cornerstone
were a Bible, a roll of 1957 pennies,
Courier Crescent stories about the
building of the church, a list of
parishioners, a history of St. Agnes
Church, a copy of the fund-raising
booklet, and a list of names of those
involved in the building program,
including the contractor and the
architect. A short service, including the
litany of the Blessed Virgin Mary and

Benediction, concluded the ceremony.

In the middle of all this building
activity, on June 13, 1957, Fr. Charles
Hoot was informed of his elevation to the
rank of Domestic Prelate and given the
title of Right Reverend Monsignor. This
honor was granted him by His Holiness
Pope Pius XII and became effective as of
May 17th. The investiture was held on
September 2nd before the regular 11:00
a.m. Mass, and was conducted by the

Msgr. Hoot with Fr. Cyprian
blessing the three bells donated by
Robert and Aleen Cairnie, 1957.




Most Reverend Archbishop Edward
Francis Hoban. Msgr. Halloran spoke of
Father Hoot's many accomplishments

dignitaries in attendance was held at
the Orrville High School -cafeteria
afterwards.

On December 8, 1957, the Feast of the
Immaculate Conception, a ceremony
dedicating the bells of the new St. Agnes
and the outdoor shrine of Our Lady of
Grace was conducted by Msgr. Hoot.
The three bells, cast in bronze in
Cincinnati, were donated by Robert
Cairnie and his wife, Aleen. Due to Mr.
Cairnie’s death the previous week, the
service was more solemn and shorter
than originally planned. The largest of
the bells, the “St. Agnes” bell, weighed







Free of debt from the construction of
the new church as of April 20, 1960, a
new goal of $100,000 was set for the
completion of the rectory and the school.
The new fundraising brochure stated:
“With Faith and Prayer a Sacrificial
Pledge from Every Family.” It was
stressed that any donation to this

* A woman from Cleveland by the name of

Rosemary Macklem had visited the Hopi
Indian Reservation at Keams Canyon,
Arizona. Attending Mass on the Hopi
Mesa, she was shocked at the poverty
and the makeshift church. For many
years she had helped the Hopi Indians
obtain clothes, soap, medicines, etc., but
now hoped to
provide them a
church. Msgr.
Hoot and St
Agnes Parish
responded. From
the first St. Agnes
on Pearl Street,
now no longer in
use, a communion
rail, five pews, ten
kneelers, Stations
| of the Cross, a
baptistery, and a
confessional were
donated. An

Donating items from “old” St. Agnes on Pearl St. to an Indian reservation,
1961. Pictured are Jack Ziegman and Pete Perkins with the
Quality Castings truck .

Campaign was over and above the
regular weekly contribution and that
anything less would be “shortsighted
churchmanship.” The success of the
campaign would be evident in the
completion of the school in 1961.

Ground breaking on the rectory was
held in May of 1960, with C. A. King and
Company as contractors. The architects
were Firestone & Motter of Cleveland
and Canton. School construction also
began above the already completed
basement.

The year 1961 was also very busy for
the parish as it reached out to help others.

appeal in the
diocesan Catholic
Liniverse Bulletin
provided seven
men, some with
their wives and children, from the
Cleveland area to help parishioners pack
up the articles. One of the Orrville
volunteers was parishioner Charles
Lorson, whose father helped to move the
same church from North Lawrence to
Orrville nearly forty years prior.

There was considerable impetus to act
quickly to ship the
items, as the
property and
buildings on West
Market and Pearl
Streets had been
sold and the new
owner wanted to
take possession.

Crating for the

items being
donated was
supplied by a
lumber yard in
Orrville. Ray
Ziegman, vice
president of the
Quality  Casting

Company, donated
transportation to
St. Louis, Missouri.
The items were
transported  the

Celebrating 725 Years

“We are at a loss for
words to express our thanks
sufficiently ...The people of
Orrville can be assured that
their church will continue to
serve God...here among the

Indians...As Christmas
approaches, it is my prayer
that the Infant Jesus bestow

upon all of you His very
special graces for your
charity”

- Father Maxim Lannert,
St. Joseph Indian Mission

additional 1500 miles by the Navajo
Carting Company, which specialized in
desert treks. A donation of $420 from Mr.
and Mrs. John Wagner of Fairview Park,
Ohio, defrayed the shipping costs from
St. Louis, Missouri to Arizona.

Father Maxim Lannert of the St. Joseph
Indian Mission, the first priest allowed in
the mesa area, wrote a heart-warming
“thank you” to Rosemary and the parish
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Grades 1-4 during St. Agnes School's first year of
operation. Pictured with the children are Msgr. Hoot and

Srs. Justin and Loyola.
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Sister Loyola Ernst

Sister Dismas (Eleanor Wack)
Sister de Lourdes Wisniewske
Sister Peter Brumter

Sister Veronica Monsour

Sister Nicola (Mary Ann Grande)
Sister Madeline Karam

Sister Carmelita Eck

Sister Kenneth (Joan Franklin)
Sister Damian (Mary Ellen Paulus)

Sister Genevieve Seifried

Sister Bernadette (Mary Jakubiak)
Sister Alma Tressel

Sister Antoinette Greco

Sister Maura Bartel

Sister Ruth (Frances Ellsperman)
Sister Rebecca Betz

Sister Carla Ambrosic (Marilyn)
Sister Yvonne Horning

Sister Celeste Derr

Y

st. Agnes School Opens

St. Agnes School opened in the Fall of
1961. Msgr. Hoot had begun his search
for sisters to staff the school as early as
seven years prior to the opening. Letters
were written to St. Agnes Convent in
Wisconsin, Sisters of the Holy Humility
of Mary in Pennsylvania (who had
taught Sunday school for the parish from
1936 - 1940), the Sisters of Christian
Charity in Illinois, and others. Sisters
were scarce, and many letters were
written back and forth over the years.

Finally, the Sisters of the Dominican
Order, whose Mother House was located
in Akron, came to staff the school and
teach. Sr. Justin and Sr. Loyola were the
first teachers, of grades one through four.
There was a total of 69 students. The
sisters lived at St. Mary’s in Wooster. A
car pool was established to assist in the
transportation of the Sisters and the
students. As of September 14th, all the
equipment had arrived, except for
teachers’ desks, which were somewhere
in transit.

Msgr. Hoot himself purchased what
would become the convent, a house at
541 Lake Street, on June 30, 1962, from
Dale and Faith Long. He renovated it
and rented it to the parish up until his

16 st. Agnes Church

Akron Dominicans Assigned to St. Agnes School
 School: 1962-1978 « Religious Education: 19791985

1962-63, Principal

1962-63, 1975-78 as Principal
1962-65

1963-66, Principal

1963-65

1963-65

1965-68

1965-66

1965-72, 1972-75 as Principal
1966-68, Principal

1966-67

1967-68

1968-69, Principal

1968-69

1968-69

1969-72

1972-73

1973-75

1975-77
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death, when it was deeded to the parish.

In 1962, four Dominican sisters came
from Our Lady of the Elms, Akron, to
live in the newly remodeled convent and
teach at the school: Sr. Loyola Ernst came
as teacher and principal, Sr. Dismas
(Eleanor Wack) and Sr. de Lourdes
Wisniewski as teachers, and Sr. Daniel as
cook. From 1962-1978, the school was
staffed by the Dominicans and lay teachers.

As school enrollment grew, more
grade levels were added: grade five in
1962, and grade six in 1963. St. Agnes
operated as a first to sixth grade
elementary school.

Educational television came to St.
Agnes in 1964. Two television sets were
installed, a black and white one to be
used for the classrooms, and a color set
to be used in the fellowship hall. Special
educational programs were beamed
from an airplane circling an area OVer
Purdue University of Indiana. Msgr.
Hoot spearheaded the project to
augment the present curriculum.
Ortville Public Schools watched the
program  closely, considering  the
possibility of adding a similar program.

Bishop Issenmann appointed Father
Paul Zarling to serve as assistant pastor
in 1965, when Msgr. Hoot became ill and

needed assistance. Unfortunately, Fr.
Zarling’s first responsibility at St. Agnes
was to administer Extreme Unction to the
Monsignor. Three days later, on February
18, 1965, Msgr. Hoot died at the age of 69.
Bishop Issenmann, nephew of St. Agnes
parishioner Mrs. H. C. Nicholas, offered
the solemn Pontifical Requiem Mass.
About 1,000 people paid calls at Auble
Hooley Funeral Home. The church was
filled for the funeral mass.

Father Zarling called Msgr. Hoot “a
giant among the priests of our Diocese.”
Msgr. Hoot was buried in St. Peter’s
Cemetery in Canton. During Msgr.
Hoot's thirty-one year tenure at St.
Agnes, the parish grew from 32 to 360
families.

Father Zarling served as administrator
of the parish until June 27, 1965, when
Father Harold E. Meade was appointed
pastor. Fr. Zarling then became a
chaplain in the U. S. Navy.

Fr. Meade becomes
Pastor

Father Meade, a native of Cleveland,
had been a Navy chaplain, from 1944
until 1960, when he retired as
commander. He saw action in the Pacific
during World War Il and Korea. Later he
pecame chaplain of NATO forces during
the three years he lived in Italy. About
his time in the service he gaid, “I'm no
Pollyanna about men...But still T think
you can help a young man see that when

Vocations fromv
St Agmes Chawrchv

St. Agnes Church has one
parishioner who has become a nun.
Gister Therese Rose Miller was
accepted into the Daughters of
Divine Charity in Akron at the age
of 19. She was associated with the
order for twenty years.

She is now a member of the
Sisters of the Holy Spirit in Garfield
Heights. In total, she has been in
service for twenty-three years.

Sister Therese’s mother, Lucille
Mutersbaugh, said that all Therese
over wanted to be as she was
growing up was a nun. Raised in
Orrville, she attended Orrville
Public Schools.




St. Agnes Lay Teachers

1961-1984

Mr. Bob Lapodot
Mrs. Sheryl Davidson
Miss Tyler

Mrs. Smedley

Mrs. Wyss

Mrs. Godchalk

Mrs. Barb Green

Ms. Barb Gross

Mrs. Carolyn Johnson
Mrs. Warner

Mr. Markovich

Miss Musochia

Mrs. McKenzie

Mr. Noletti

Mrs. Mast

Mrs. Karen Armond
Mrs. Rosie Bokman
Ms. Laurie Ryan
Mrs. Grindstaff

Mrs. Mastrine

Mrs. Fiely

Mrs. Eleanor Nicholas
Mrs. Dolezal

Mors. Jean Prechtel
Mr. Michael Capitena
Mrs. Ruth Fletcher
Miss Jowski

Lay Principals

Cecilia Van Horn
Scott Powers

1978-1982
1982-1984

he feels an urge to conform, it doesn’t
have to be to the lowest gutter level - that
he can be tough and manly and... at the
same time be decent.”

Father Meade’s installation, the first
for St. Agnes in thirty-one years, was
officiated by Rt. Rev. Msgr. Bernard J.
Weigand, pastor of St. Mary’s in Wooster.
A reception in the school basement was
held for parishioners, friends, and other
well wishers.

As a result of Vatican II, many
liturgical changes occurred during
Father Meade’s tenure with St. Agnes.
The interior of the church had to be
altered, including removal of the
communion rail. For distribution of
communion, twenty-three men in the
parish and the Sisters were allowed to
assist. Women in the parish were
encouraged to take more active roles in
the liturgy, including acting as
commentators, readers and song leaders.
These liturgical changes went smoothly
due to Father Meade’s leadership, ability,

il 1973, and is

il on the parish.

and willingness to educate from the

pulpit.

All the women’s groups were
combined into a single Women's
Council. Father Meade was also

instrumental in founding the Legion of
Mary in the parish.

Father Meade helped with local
education by initiating religion classes
for Orrville’s Adult Basic Education. He
also assisted in procuring outside
speakers for the classes. Father Meade
was a member of the Catholic
Audio-Visual Educators. He celebrated
twenty-five years in the priesthood in
1967. Father Meade died on April 4,
interred at Calvary
Cemetery in Cleveland. Though he was

[ not with St. Agnes for many years, he

was beloved and had a noticeable impact

Father Harold E. Meade, 1965.

Father Meade’s replacement was
Father James A. Conry. Like Father
Meade, he was educated at John Carroll
University and St. Mary’s Seminary in
Cleveland. Before coming to St. Agnes,
Father Conry was an assistant at St
Mary in Akron, and also was a professor
at Borromeo Minor Seminary. Coming
initially as an administrator, he was
appointed pastor and his installation as
such was on August 13, 1973.

In 1978, Father Conry was met at the
rectory by another priest, a friend whom
he thought was just visiting, and found
himself unable to explain all the cars in
the church parking lot. Despite the fact
that he had only been at St. Agnes five
years, the parishioners were aware of his
twenty-fifth  anniversary of  his
ordination and gave him a surprise party
to mark the occasion.

Celebrating 725 Years

Sr. Eleanor Wack left St. Agnes in 1978,
and the first lay principal, Mrs. Cecilia
Van Horn was hired. Kindergarten was
started in 1979. Mrs. Van Horn remained
at St. Agnes School until 1982.

Under Fr. Conry’s guidance, the
sanctuary was remodeled around 1980
or 1981. The “Window to Heaven”
painting on the back wall of the church
was removed, and marble pillars were
removed from the center altar and used
on the side altars.

A St. Vincent de Paul Society was
established in the parish, with the help of
Sr. Albert in 1980. Teresa Hollinger, one
of the original members, is still active in
the group twenty-four years later. The
Avilas, who pray for vocations, were also
started around this time.

Father Conry himself was active in the
Orrville Ministerial Association, serving
as president and was also a member of
the Exchange Club.

Father Conry served St. Agnes until
January 4, 1982. His next assignment

“When I was
attracted to be a
priest, this was my
idea of being
a priest ...

It’s very gratifying
Jor me.”

- Father Conry
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“Some thoughts on Bishop Issenmann”
From a conversation with Eileen Nicholas Landers

Clarence G. Issenmann, bishop of the Diocese of Cleveland from 1966 to 1974,
had familial ties to Orrville and St. Agnes Parish through the prominent H.C.
Nicholas family. Mrs. Landers explained that the Bishop was related to her
through her mother Helen. He was the son of Mrs. Nicholas’ oldest brother, and
therefore, Mrs. Landers first cousin. Although the Bishop was fourteen years
older than Mrs. Landers, she remembers him coming to various family picnics
held in Orrville over the years, and even playing baseball with his younger
cousins. He was born in Hamilton, Ohio, and after seminary and serving in
various parishes, he became the Bishop of Cincinnati, and later Columbus,
before being assigned to Cleveland. He was intelligent and pursued some of his
studies in Rome. As Bishop he was very likeable, and known to be a friend to
the priests. When traveling throughout the Diocese, he was usually
accompanied by Msgr. Quinn, his secretary, and occasionally Father Jurgens.

Father Paul J. Wysocki

was to Sacred Heart in Wadsworth upon
the retirement of Father Thomas
McMahon.

Father Paul J. Wysocki took over the
responsibilities of St. Agnes parish after
serving in parishes in Akron and the
Cleveland area. He had also served as
campus minister to the local campuses of
Wayne College, ATI, and the College of
Wooster. He had a double master’s
degree from Kent State University in
counseling & guidance and education.

Through the years, many activities
were taking place at St. Agnes School. A
soccer team was active. Four students
from St. Agnes: Brian Dalessandro, Janice
Kolleth, John Hatalla, and Hope King
swept the essay competition sponsored
by Wayne-Ashland-Medina Regional
Council of Catholic Women. The essay
contest subject was, “What a Catholic

Upbringing Means in a Rural Area.”

In 1983, the kindergarten class was
moved from the rectory basement to the
main school building. The library was
relocated to the school hall, making it
readily available to all classrooms. An
Apple 11 computer was purchased to be
used primarily for remedial math and
reading.

Nut Tree
Furniture

Builders of Solid Hardwood Furniture
Oak ¢ Cherry *» Walnut * Maple ¢ Hickory

Located 1 Mile North of Kidron
@ 2877 Kidron Road.

Mon. - Sat. 9 - 5:30 Toll Free 800-303-3304
www.nuttreefurniture.com

11980 E. Lincoln Way
Orrville, Ohio 44667

At the corner of US 30/ & Rt. 57

330-683-7827
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MASSAGE THERAPIST: Sommer Alexander
130 B High Street, Suite 5, Orroville, OH 44667

330-682-0325
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Orrville, OH 44667-1444
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This photo taken at Christmas time in the 1980's shows some of the changes
made to the church’s interior during Father Wysacki's years at St. Agnes.

“I have tried to help
people enrich their
own lives by following
Christ’s teachings.”
- Father
Paul J. Wysocki

Also in 1983, the school celebrated 20
years of Catholic education in Orrville.
Events included a parents’ luncheon, a
St. Valentine’s Day project, an essay
contest in each grade on a variety of
themes, and a special Mass on Sunday.

Unfortunately, in 1984, after twenty-
three years of operation, the school was
closed. At an annual estimated cost of
$92,000, the parish could no longer fund
a program of such magnitude. The last
principal was Scott Powers, who had
been informed by Father Wysocki when
he was hired that the school would
probably not be in operation for many

The cake at Father Wysocki's farewell
celebration September 23, 2001.

more years.
Parishioners were
very sad at the
change, but cer-
tainly understood
the necessity of the
closing.

There was some
modification of the
sanctuary under
Father  Wysocki.
Marble on the back
wall was moved to
support the main
altar. The balance
of the marble was
removed and
wooden side altars,
wooden chairs, and a wooden lectern, all
matching the wooden walls of the church
were installed. A single large statue of
the Holy Family replaced the individual
statues of Mary with the Christ Child

Father Ronald Turek, May 2, 2004

and Joseph, and the large crucifix was
replaced with the Risen Christ.

During Father Wysocki’s years as
pastor, the parish continued to have
summer festivals, later replaced by
parish picnics; parish directories were

Celebrating 725 Years

published in 1990 and 1996; Eucharistic
Adoration was begun and held on
Thursdays from 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.,,
and the choir became more of a presence
at services. Carol Fehler reinvigorated
the choir and was its director from
December of 1989 until February of 1993.
Barbara Chine served as interim director
until Suzi Lorson took over respon-
sibilities in September, 1993.

R.C.LA. was very active while Father
Paul Wysocki was at St. Agnes. On most
Easters there were new converts to the
faith and on some occasions as many as
eight new parishioners entering the
church. Father Wysocki showed further
interest in spreading and en-hancing the
faith of his own parishioners by
beginning an Adult Bible Study group.
This group met at the same time as PSR,
and used the Little Rock Scripture Study
series as a basis for instruction and
discussion.

Father Wysocki took leave from St.
Agnes in the fall of 2001, eventually re-
ceiving the Bishop’s permission to retire.

Father Ronald Turek was appointed
administrator immediately after Father
Wysocki’s departure. Fr. Turek, a native
of Cleveland, was educated at Borromeo
Seminary and St. Mary. In 1974, he was a
member of the last class ordained by
Bishop Issenman before Bishop Hickey
was named head of the Diocese of
Cleveland.

Within year of his appointment, Father
Turek embarked upon a gradual
program of restoration and refur-
bishment of the church and grounds.
Several projects and changes to the
church’s interior began under Father

“Remembering Msgr. Hoot”
Covwersing withv Ethel Weber

was empty. No one had come!... *

“I remember Father Hoot announcing for weeks on end ... The church is
going to be crowded. The Bishop is coming’ - over and over again. That
Sunday, he had to send out people to round up parishioners because the church

Mrs. Weber remembered Msgr. Hoot as very intelligent, persuasive, and
dedicated. “He would do anything for you,” she said, continuing under her
breath, “unless you made him mad.” She noted that he was a very loving and
pious priest, able to inspire his parishioners, as evidenced by what she called

L”ihe highlight of his life,” the building of the new church in 1957.
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St. Agnes Youth Choir, 2003.

Turek’s direction. A new parish
directory was published in 2003. The
wooden Stations of the Cross, which had
been placed on the upper part of the
walls, were returned to their original
positions.  The stations were also
remounted on marble and framed in
wood, to accentuate them. The stained
glass windows of the church were
removed, cleaned, leaded where needed,
and remounted. The monstrance was re-
gilt through an anonymous gift. The St.
Agnes Memorial Chalice was also

replated and is now able
to be used again.
Through the years the
bells of St. Agnes have
been cared for by the
Cairnie family. Charles
Cairnie made repairs as
needed at the church’s
request. However, the
bells deteriorated to the
point where only one bell
was working. In the fall
of 2004, through the
generosity of Mrs. Agnes
Seib, the bells were
completely refurbished in memory of
her husband, Edward Seib, their
daughter Patricia Ann Seib, and Mrs.
Seib’s parents, Clayton and Lucy
Marthey. The strikers, motors, a digital
electric control with a remote were
replaced. The bells once ring the Angelus
at 6:00am, noon, and 6:00pm. Also, the
bells again peal for one minute, five
minutes before all the weekend Masses.
A new hand-painted, lindenwood
Nativity set from the Demetz Company
is being purchased. This is the same set
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used in St. Patrick’s Cathedral in New
York, except their set is life-sized while
the St. Agnes figures measure two-feet in
height. The figures of Jesus, Mary and
Joseph, along with one of the Magi and
one shepherd were in place for the
Christmas celebration of 2004. The
shepherds are being donated by David
and Kathleen Yonto in memory of her
parents, Jacob and Margaret Medvitz.
Donations are currently being accepted
to help complete the set.

Also in 2004, the parish bid goodbye to
Parish School of Religion coordinator
Judy Werntz who served in this capacity
for sixteen years. Secretary Gwen
Carozza, who had eighteen years of
service in a variety of capacities, and
maintenance person Edna Lustig retired
as well. Their service was greatly
appreciated. Everyone in the parish
wished them a very peaceful, blessed,
and enjoyable retirement.

Jacquelyn Knox was hired to head
PS.R. and Roberta DeMali will serve as
secretary. Melissa Rosenbaum will con-
tinue, as she has for six years, as
bookkeeper.
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Shisler’s

Cheese House

Rita Shisler

I° Rt. 30 & Kidron Road » Orrville, OH 44667
(330) 682-2105

Shislers@raex.com

Orrville

20 St. Agnes Church
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219 Smithville Road
330-682-1400

WWW.GRINDERS.NET

All'location independently owned and operated

Clothing
G

Accessories

106 N. Main Street,
Orrville, Ohio 44667

330.684.1484




The St. Agnes Adult Choir, 2003.

Currently, there are numerous ways for
parishioners to become involved in St.
Agnes. Acting as a Eucharist Minister,
lector, or usher, serving on the Liturgy
Commission, or singing in the adult choir
allows for special and direct participation
in the Mass in a meaningful way.

Opportunities exist to share the faith
through educational activities by teaching
in the Parish School of Religion or serving
on the biennial Confirmation team.
Opportunities to explore the faith are
available through Adult Bible Study or
R.CIA.

There are outreach possibilities, both in
the parish and in the greater Orrville
community. These opportunities exist

St. Agnes Chair, 1979.

through membership
in: the St. Vincent de
Paul Society, which
sponsors a food drive
the First Sunday of the
Month, an annual
collection from which
monies are used to
assist the needy
throughout the year,
and a Blanket Sunday;
the Funeral Dinners
Committee, through
which many parish-
ioners assist other

The St. Agnes Adult Bible Study Group, 2003.

parish members in
times of distress by sponsoring funeral
luncheons as needed; the Parish Life
Committee, which provides the coffee
and doughnut social hour after 9:00 a.m.
Mass during the school year and also
sponsors bake sales throughout the year
with proceeds going to a variety of
charitable works.  The Knights of
Columbus is still very active. In 2004 year
they have brought about a return of the
Pearl Street church bell for the Indian
Missions in Arizona. The Knights are
sponsoring the redesign of the
landscaping of the church and school
grounds which is projected to be
completed in the next couple of years.
Within the next
year, St. Agnes is
looking forward to
revitalizing the Parish
Council. Active from
1980 until 1988, the
Parish Council per se
became defunct. The
Finance Committee,

Parish Life Com-
mittee, the Funeral
Committee and

Liturgy Committee
did continue their
work, however. A
Formation Commit-

tee has been established to oversee the
work of these groups, and to develop by-
laws under which a new Parish Council
could be elected. Among the
responsibilities of the new Parish Council
will be writing a mission statement and
conducting a parish census.

New committees and sub-committees
will be added to fill any needs the are not
being met currently.

There are also several ad hoc
committees, including the annual parish
picnic committee and the building and
maintenance committee, which most
recently oversaw the city required
installation of sidewalks along Lake and
Springs Streets.

The Knights of Columbus, 2003.
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oming to- Orrville’

By Carol Brenneman

large super family.

As a young married woman, with a very young family, moving to Orrville from a big city like Cleveland was a bit
traumatic. Coming from a parish so big there were at least five Masses every Sunday, to a small parish where everyone
seemed to know everyone, was very difficult. One day, after church, an older parishioner, Millie Schromen, asked me
how Iliked living here. When I didn’t answer right away, she understood my problem and said, “Just give it a little time.”
She was right. Soon I was a real member of a wonderful church family. So many in the parish had large families and not
only did my husband and I have a safe, gentle social life, but our children had many “cousins.” We all blended into one
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The Baab Family
Thanks Mom & Dad, Bud & Carol Bishop
In Loving Memory of Gail Ann Boggs
In Loving Memory of Fleet B. Brenneman;
from his loving wife & family

In Loving Memory of Vera Oberster &
Norman Eckinger, Sr.

In Loving Memory of Alfred & Jennie Hydash

In Loving Memory of
Myr. & Mrs. Inthavongxay
In Loving Memory of Charles Lorson

Richard & Jan Marthey

In Loving Memory of John Victor Monheim
Dr. & Mrs. Jorge Motta
Dick & Pinky Nicholas

In Loving Memory of Mary Ann Stary,
Loving mother of Barbara & Robert Sowers

Mr. & Mrs. Bill Triner & Family
P. Daniel Weber Family
Helen & Anthony Yonto

Kathy, Dave, Nick & Steve Yonto

John, Becki, ].P. & Bryan Yungen

Patron Sponsorships

My. & Myrs. Chester Amstutz

In Loving Memory of
John V. Monheim, from the
Amstutz Family

Dean & Linda Arnold
Ann Baumgartner & Family

Chuck & Therese, Tony &
Dustin Baumgartner

Mike, Kim, Megan &
Katy Baumgartner

The Rob Baumgartner Family
Therese M. Bednarowski
Anonymous

In Loving Memory of
Joseph Besancon; from the family

In Loving Memory of
Joseph Besancon

In Loving Memory of
Ray F. Bilderback

The Bilderback Family

22 St. Agnes Church

Chris & Carolyn, Courtney
& Casey Bishop

In Loving Memory of
Ted & Lelah Bishop

Anonymous
Ken & Nancy Blum
Michael & Ann Budd & Family

In Loving Memory of Myron
Budd; from his loving wife

In Loving Memory of
Patricia Caillet

The James Chenevey Family
Arlie & Betty Chewning

In Loving Memory of
Josephine Chine

Frank & Helen Chirumbole

Ron, Melissa &
Emily Contini

In Loving Memory of Mike &
Mildred Dalessandro

Lee & Lynda Dannemiller

Donald & Karla DeMali
& Family

Charles & Jane Dolezal

Todd, Christine, Nicholas &
Michael Dreher

Eugene & Gwen Edel

In Loving Memory of
Michael L. Evans

Rita Evans

In Loving Memory
Richard Finsel

Richard & Joanne Fischnich

In Loving Memory of
Coletta Fiscus

Willigm & Elaine Forrer
Mark & Jan Fowkes
Rocco & Hazel Frangiosi
Mike & Judi, Brian &

Hobert & Jean Gochnauer

John & Anita Gochnauer
& Family

Gary & Jeanne Gonter
& Margaret Finsel;

Patricia Gonter
Barbara Guthrie
Del, Rose & Stephen Hall
Jim & Maria Hall

Fred & Ruth Harding &
Family

In Loving Memory of Richard
D. Gift & Kenneth F. Harmon

Michael & Michelle Hedberg
& Family

Frances & Frank Hixenbaugh

In Loving Memory of
Paul Hollinger

i foving Memoryof.

Sarah Frunk
Donna & Roger Fulks

Paul Hooker, from Herbert &
Susan Homan & Family




Patron Sponsorships

In Loving Memory of
Paul Hooker

In Loving Memory of
Christina Horton-mother,
grandmother

Ned & Amy, Rachel,
Rebecea, Roz, Zoe, Zane &
Alexa Hostetler

In Loving Memory of
Dennis R. Hostetler

In Loving Memory of
Edith McCort, from Earl &
Mary Hunter

Sam & Mary Jackson
& Family

Frank & Susan Jager

Randy, Anne, Cameron &
Braden Jenkins

Floyd & Marlene Johnson

The Johnsons; Craig,
Sandy, Christy, Matthew,
Kelley & Maggie

Christopher & Laura Jones
Anonymous

Tim & Michele Koch &
Family

The Charles F. Landers Family

In Loving Memory of Nicholas
& Mary Alice Latino

Bernie & Jackie Leach
Clifford & Florence Leeder
Eleanor Leguillon
The Donald Lemon Family
Don & Sandy Locher

In Loving Memory of
Charles Lorson

Anongsith, Susan, Adam &
Kayla Luangraj

Vincent & Carol Macrino
& Family

In Loving Memory of
James & Katy Macrino

In Loving Memory of
Katy & [im Macrino

Carlyn Malcuit
Art & Darline Martell
Tom & Jill Marthey

In Loving Memory of
Clayton & Lucy Marthey

Merle & Helen Marthey

Michael & Lori Marthey
& Family

The R. Joseph Marthey Family
Richard Massaro

In Loving Memory of
Stanley Mathey

Russ & Mary, Derek &
Rachel Mathys

Jim & Rita McAllister &
Eamily

Ryan & Karrie McAllister
& Family

Bob, Jan, Doug &
Scott McGuire

Michael & Syndi McMorrow

William & Margaret
McMorrow

Louise |. Medve
The Menchaca Family
John & Diane Metzger

In Loving Memory of Jack &
Dorothy Zehnder, from
Jerry & Mary Miller

John & Jan Monheim
The Morgan Family
John & Marjorie Most
Michael, Jennifer & John Most

In Loving Memory of
John Motwrer, from his loving
wife Jane

Earl & Dolores Musser
Karen Musser
Fred & Ann Musyt

Michael & Linda Musyt &
Family

Charlene Nichols

Dr. Harry D. &
Dolores A. Niemczyk

Kip & Lisa, Sierra,
Kylie Nussbaum

Anonymous
Anonymous
Terry & Karen O'Hare &
Family
Anonymous

In Loving Memory of
Nicolene, Luciano &
Robert Dalessandro &
Lorenzo Jay Carpenter

In Loving Memory of son &
brother, Stephen Panyard
D.D.S.

Stephen & Joann Pesho
L.R. & M.C. Prechtel

Gary & Karen, Lauren &
Greg Reynolds

Mr. & Mrs. Carl D.
Rosenbaum

John & Doris Rosenberry,
Brook, Tara, Rachel &
Jill Hollenbaugh

Anonymous
Michael & Mary Roth
Anonymous
Patrick & Carol Saavedra

Steve & Diane Sampson &
Family

Charles & Christine, Matthew,
Julie, & Andrew Saris

In Loving Memory of
Joao Herbert, From his mother
Nancy Saunders

Mildred Schromen
Lisa, Shelby & Rylee Scott

In Loving Memory of
Sue Yanok from
The Siciliano Family

In Loving Memory of
Wilma Skabar

Paul, Cortney &
Kennady Skidmore

Greg & Debbie Smith

Steve & Diane Snyder &
Family

Todd & Jo-Ann Sommer

Jeff & Margaret, Shane, Erin
& Ryan Stansberry

Karson & Christina Summit
Mr. & Mrs. Allen Teague

Marc & Pamela, Kate &
Kyle Thauvette

Todd, Ashley & Jeremy Triner

In Loving Memory of
Erank E. Turek

Father Ronald ]. Turek
Mark & Arlene Turney

Ken, Judy, Johnna, Scott
Viator & 4 Grandchildren

Scott & Diane Vieson

The Tim Weber Family, Tim,
Sue, Jack, Andy & Kevin

Rodney & Nancy Webner
Judy & Brenda Werntz

Todd & [ulie, Eric Gravius &
Adam Werntz

John & Katherine Workinger &
Family
Charles & Lindsey Yehl &
Family
In Loving Memory of Michael
Yonker, from The Family

Ed & Mariellen Zaleski &
Family

Wilma & John Ziegman

In Loving Memory of our
Parents, from Maureen &
Ed Zuercher
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St. Agnes Church » Business Sponsors

Knox & Knox, CPA’s

Steven & Jeanne Knox

119 N. Vine St., Orrville 44667
330-682-2727

automotive

Route 57 BP @
304 S. Main , Orrville 44667
330-683-1313

G. G. Grim Dodge (20)
315 S. Mill Street , Dalton 44618
330-828-2263, 800-466-4746

Maibach Ford (18)
1780 N. Main St. , Orrville 44667
330-682-2040, 888-677-8455

Serpentini Auto Group  (10)
329 N. Main St., Orrville 44667
330-683-6050, 800-337-8315

beauty shop

Sharp Image 8
116 N. Main , Orrville 44667
330-683-4658

Total Look Salon (18)
1430 W. High St., Orrville 44667
330-682-0325

Cecilia's Rose Garden (8)
100 N. Main St. , Orrville 44667
330-683-7433, 800-683-7434

food/restaurant

Shisler's Cheese House (20)
55 Kidron Rd. , Orrville 44667
330-682-2105

Grinder's Above & Beyond (20)
219 Smithville Rd. , Orrville 44667
330-682-1400

funeral home

Auble Funeral Home (10)
512 E. Oak St. , Orrville 44667
330-682-2966

miscellaneous

Quality Casting Company (4)
1200 N. Main St. , Orrville 44667
330-682-6010

B & W Pizza (10)
507 N. Main St. , Orrville 44667
330-682-5946

Dalton Furniture Outlet (8)
P. O. Box 507, Dalton 44618
330-828-2388

JTL Clothing & Accessories (20)
106 N. Main , Orrville 44667
330-684-1484

Nut Tree Handcrafted
Furniture

2877 Kidron Road , Kidron 44636
330-437-2637, 800-303-3304

(18)

Royal Star Inn (18)
11980 East Lincoln Way ,
Orrville OH 44667

330-683-7827, 888-711-8110

Smith Dairy Product Co.  (8)
230 N. Vine St., Orrville 44667
330-684-6528

veterinary

All Creatures Vet Clinic  (10)
12545 Sheets Rd. , Rittman 44270
330-925-4910

Just a note of thanks to all the parishioners and local business owners for their support of the St. Agnes Parish of Orrville Anniversary Commemorative Book.
() Page number for Support Adv.

Special thanks to-the following

who- helped make this history possible:

Dofothy Welsh, deceased member of the parish, who kept years and years worth of newspaper clippings and Evelyn
Bendot, her sister, who sent them to St. Agnes. Without them this work would not have been possible.

Thanks to Carol Brenneman, Eileen Landers, Lou Prechtel, Ethel Weber, and Helen and Tony Yonto for sharing their

memories.

Published sources included:
Michael J. Hynes. The History of the Diocese of Cleveland: Origin and Growth (1847-1952).

Cleveland: World Publishing Company, 1953.
W. A. Jurgens. A History of the Diocese of Cleveland, Vol. I. Youngstown: Catholic Publishing Co., 1980.

Pictures were submitted by: Evelyn Bendot, Mary “Tid” Besancon, Bill and Elaine Forrer, Dorothy Hartnagel,
Jacquelyn Knox, Eileen Landers, Art Martell, Ann Miller, Nancy Theige, and Ethel Weber.

Additional information was provided by: Sister Marilyn Ambrosic (nee Sister Carla), The Chancery of the Diocese
of Cleveland, The Courier Crescent (Orrville), The Daily Recorder Wooster, Lou Prechtel, the Sisters of Saint Dominic,
Orrville Public Library, and the Wayne County Land and Map Office.

Proofreaders were: Mike Musyt and Dave Yonto.

The Ohio Historical Records Survey Project, Service Division, Works Projects Administration.

Parishes of the Catholic Church Diocese of Cleveland; History and Records. Cleveland: Cadillac Press, 1942.
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